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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 8:31 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * Update - Best Offer Mineral Auction Suggestions *

  

 

Best Offer Mineral Auction by Request! 

 

I'm building the next Best Offer Mineral Auction this week and need your help 

and suggestions! If you have an item or items on the website that you would 

like to see placed into the auction, please e-mail me and let me know. You 

can choose any specimen from any mineral room, including the newest show 

updates. All specimens are available for nomination into the auction. The new 

mineral auction will open next Monday and I want to make it the best one yet! 

 

Thanks again for your support and best wishes for a very happy Thanksgiving 

Holiday! 

 

Kevin 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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